ADVANCED COURSE MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

SOUTHERN LEHIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
5775 Main Street
Center Valley, PA 18034

Graduate Study Pre-approval

TO: Board of School Directors
FROM: Advanced Course Management Committee
RE: Graduate Study Pre-approval
DATE: March 25, 2013
Pre-Approval
Name Position Course/Program Institution Reimbursement | Column Pre-
Pre-Approved Movement | approval
Date
Melissa Greenawald | Lower Milford-Gr. K Master’s of Education Cabrini College X X 3/19/13
www.cabrini.edu pending letter
of acceptance
Tammy Post Joseph P. Liberati Intermediate | ED 519: Issues, Laws Wilkes University X X 11/15/11
School — Gr. 4 & 5 Learning and Trend in www.wilkes.edu Was
Support Education already
pre-
approved
for the
program
Tammy Post Joseph P. Liberati Intermediate | ED 528: Using Print Wilkes University X X 11/15/11
School — Gr. 4 & 5 Learning Media to Support www.wilkes.edu Was
Support Education already
pre-
approved
for the
program
Miri Lynn Yoder Lower Milford-Gr. 1 M.Ed. with Reading Cabrini College 3/19/13
Specialist www.cabrini.edu pending
Certification letter of

acceptance




